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TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons - .. - Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk &fj'$; i !  <z .:, - 
# FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel N C ?  

RE: May 12,2010 Workshop - Re: Evaluation Of Appropriate Method To Reconcile 
Capital Structure To Rate Base Case Proceedings 

Enclosed please find attached hereto a Workshop Agenda for the Reconciliation of Rate Base 
and Capital Structure to be held on May 12,2010 at 9:30 a.m. for your records. 



Workshop Agenda 
May 12,2010 9:30 A.M. 

Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital Structure 

9 Opening Remarks 

= Staff Presentation on Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital Structure Surveys 

Results from State Regulatory Commissions 
Capital Structure 
AFUDC 
Tax Normalization 

Results from Florida Regulated Utilities and OPC 
Capital Structure 
AFUDC 
Tax Normalization 

. Questions & Comments Regarding Survey Responses 

. Survey Participants Presentation on Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital Structure 
Capital Structure 
AFUDC 
Tax Normalization 
Other Relevant Issues 

Partieipants are strongiy encouraged to present their survey responses and discuss the identified 
issues at the workshop. If you are interested in doing a presentation, please submit your slides to 
nsalnova(ii)asc.stute.fl.us or edavi@Dsc.state.fl. us no later than close of business, May 7, 2010. 
The presentation should not exceed 20 minutes. 

9 Questions & Comments by Interested Parties 


